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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 9:00 AM
To: David Storm
Cc: David Wells
Subject: RE: RWP2176 correction on freight charges
Attachments: 25-787-1 LEADING EDGE 492907-6103061262-12-02-2025-1.PDF

Understood.  Attached is the final invoice with freight adjustment.  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 
From: David Storm <DStorm@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 7:58 AM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Cc: David Wells <DAWells@culp.com> 
Subject: RWP2176 correction on freight charges 
 
The freight cost charging to the customer for RWP2176 will need to be updated to $680.11.    
 
We originally quoted $387.44 to the customer, see attached.   When we went to ship, I was told it would be over 
$1,100.00 so you can imagine the shock of the pricing diƯerence.  I was told we could get the cost down to $972.77 
if we cut the pallet down to the size of the shades so I said okay and told the customer we would split the pricing 
diƯerence from $972.77 and $387.44.   
 
The diƯerence between $972.77 and $387.44 is $585.33.  Half of $585.33 is $292.67.  So the total amount to 
charge for shipping should be $292.67 + $387.44 for a total of $680.11.  We will eat the balance and hopefully this 
will be a learning experience for freight quotes.  
 
Thanks, 
  
David Storm | Business Development Manager 

 
Read Window Products LLC by Culp Hospitality 
Mobile: 423.240.2197  
Email: dstorm@readwindow.com 
Website: readwindow.com : Website: culphospitality.com 
 
 


